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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Danczuk, Larisa ILDanczuk@nypost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 21,2008 12:49 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: DONE! - Letter to the Editor - "LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"': Reply to John Faso's March
17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's lllusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race"

thanks! iwil l  run this on sunday.
we actually remove the titles (mr, etc) as our style so thats ok.
the only thing that i cant include is the reference to the website, nothing personal, just our standard.
everything else is good to go =)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc, (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: 3l2Ll200B 12:43 PM
To: Danczuk, Larisa; Letters
Subject: DONE! -- Letter to the Editor -- 'LEARNING THE 'LESSONS"': Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed
"Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race"

Dear Larissa,

Here is our proposed Letter to the Editor. ltis217 words, which I hope you will allow as it includes:

(a) the 12-word introduction " ln 'Enabling Eliot's lllusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor
race'(3117108)" AND

(b) our respectful use of the word "Mr.", ten times, before the names of Faso and Spitzer.

Otherwise, the word count is 195.

Thank you, again

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, March 21,200811:48 AM
To:'Danczuk, Larisa'
Subject: ALMOST DONE! RE: Responding -- RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's
Illusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race"

Dear Larissa,

Thanks for your response. You'll have the proposed letter to the editor shortly.

Regards,

Elena

From : Da nczu k, Larisa [ma ilto : LDanczu k@ nypost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 2I, 2008 11:31 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: Responding -- RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the
'06 NY governor race"

3/23/2008


